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Mikelle Morra

From: Beahn, John M [John.Beahn@skadden.com]

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2008 2:10 PM

To: Mikelle Morra; mercerdm@gtlaw.com; oneillj@gtlaw.com; steven.andrews@insight.com
Cc: joseph.hamilton@calence.com; David Krech

Subject: RE: International Transfer of Control Application for Calence, LLC

Sorry for the delay in responding to this. The FRN is 0017-4727-86.
Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks.

From: Mikelle Morra [mailto:Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2008 3:41 PM

To: mercerdm@gtlaw.com; oneillj@gtlaw.com; steven.andrews@insight.com; Beahn, John M (WAS)
Cc: joseph.hamilton@calence.com; David Krech

Subject: FW: International Transfer of Control Application for Calence, LLC

Good Afternoon,
I am resending my email below to all the contacts in the attachment of the application. Hopefully, that
will help and we'll be able to process the application for Accepted Public Notice today.

Please feel free to call me with any questions.

Thank you,
Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2008 3:33 PM

To: 'joseph.hamilton@calence.com’

Cc: David Krech

Subject: International Transfer of Control Application for Calence, LLC

Mr. Hamilton,

We are processing the transfer of control application, ITC-T/C-20080205-00046 and in order to do so, we
need a FRN number for

Insight Enterprises, Inc.

If you could please provide me with this information ASAP, we should be able to put your applications on
our Accepted Public Notice that we are releasing tomorrow. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra

Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151
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Department regulations, we advise you that, unless otherwise expressly indicated, any federal tax advice
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.contained in this message was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i)
avoiding tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or applicable state or local tax law provisions or
(i1) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matters addressed herein.
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intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are hereby notified any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this email, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email
in error please immediately notify me at (212) 735-3000 and permanently delete the original copy and any copy
of any email, and any printout thereof. Further information about the firm, a list of the Partners and their

professional qualifications will be provided upon request.
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